



TU Dublin Students' Union
Student Council Officer Report 2022/2023
*Tuarascáil Oifigeach Comhairle na Mac Léinn Aontas
na Mac Leinn, Ollscoil Teicneolaíochta, Baile Átha
Cliath 2022/2023*



Officer Name: <i>Ainm an Oifigeach:</i>	Jessica Perez	Email Address: <i>Seoladh Ríomhphoist</i>	postgrad@tudublinsu.ie
Officer Position: <i>Seasamh an Oifigeach</i>	Postgraduate Officer	Period of Work: <i>Treimhse Oibre</i>	1 st February-21 st February 2023

Key Points Since Last Meeting

Príomhphointí ón gcruinniú deireanach

Design + Construct Working Group

Saoirse and I were given a tour of the Broomsbridge site on the 1st of February. We had a working group meeting on the 8th February where we discussed what we envisioned for the site. We need to discuss with Clubs and Socs over how to proceed with what we want for the site. We need to determine what kind of space and how big is needed for activities that will take place in the Broomsbridge site and about how many students we predict will use them. The meeting of the following week was cancelled.

WTF

I helped with a couple of WTFs in EQ during lunchtime giving out freebies to people who stopped by.

USI Postgraduate Working Group Meeting

Had USI postgrad working group meeting on 20th February. Discussed the postgrad survey we will roll out soon, motions for congress, updates on the PGR review, and the position of VP of postgrad affairs in USI.

Academic Council

I attended the Academic Council and sub-committee info session on the 17th February. I also attended Academic Council on 21st of February online.

Postgrad hoodies

We are doing the first postgrad hoodies in TUDSU. 38 hoodies were ordered. I'm currently going over the order to send to TUDSU+.

Postgraduate events

We will be doing a postgrad meetup with DCU and RCSI to Poolbeg Lighthouse Sunday 26th February. I'm currently working with Ian on the quiz night for March.

Grad Connect

Grad Connect, the postgrad peer-support group lead by TU Dublin Student Counselling Services, started up again the 31st Jan. I have been promoting it to fellow postgrads via the postgrad WhatsApp group.



TU Dublin Students' Union
Student Council Officer Report 2022/2023
*Tuarascáil Oifigeach Comhairle na Mac Léinn Aontas
na Mac Leinn, Ollscoil Teicneolaíochta, Baile Átha
Cliath 2022/2023*



Officer Name: <i>Ainm an Oifigeach:</i>	Jessica Perez	Email Address: <i>Seoladh Ríomhphoist</i>	postgrad@tudublinsu.ie
Officer Position: <i>Seasamh an Oifigigh</i>	Postgraduate Officer	Period of Work: <i>Treimhse Oibre</i>	1 st February-21 st February 2023

Meetings Attended (and Number) <i>Tinrimh Choistí agus Cruinnithe (agus Líon)</i>	Priorities for Next Period <i>Tosaíochtaí don chéad tréimhse eile</i>
Design + Construct Working Group – 2 Follow up for Design + Construct Working Group – 1 Academic Council & Sub-committee info session – 1 Academic Council – 1 USI postgrad working group – 1 Future meeting before Student Council: Governing Body Meeting planned with Dr. Brendan Jennings, VP of Research and Innovation for TU Dublin Research & Innovation Academy Design + Construct Working Group	-Placing the order in for the postgrad hoodies and organising delivery -Planning TUDSU Postgrad Quiz Night -Working with DCU to plan inter-university events for semester 2 -Working with the university and USI to prepare for the upcoming national postgraduate review
Events/Activities Attended <i>Tinrimh Imeachtaí / Gníomhaíochtaí</i>	Gifts Received <i>Bronntanais a Fuarthas</i>
-WTF (2) -Rally Against Racism	
Any Other Matters <i>Aon nithe eile</i>	